
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jason, 

See attached. 

Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=F JACKSON] 

5/25/2018 3:43:28 PM 
Jason D'Andrea [jason@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox 

[/0=1 ngl ewood/O U =CITY/ cn=Recipi ents/ cn=mwi I cox] 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

RE: City of Inglewood Related Projects list, Murphy's Bowl Project 

2018.05 Current Project list.pdf; 2018.05 Current Project list.xlsx 

Have a great weekend! 

Best .. 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Econornic and Community Development Departn1errt 
Planning Division One Manchester Boulevard , 4ti-. Floor. lnglevvood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230 · F(310) 412-5681 • fljackson@cityofinglewood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

From: Jason D'Andrea [mailto:jason@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:05 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox 
Cc: Fred Jackson; Perla Solis 
Subject: FW: City of Inglewood Related Projects List, Murphy's Bowl Project 

Mindy, 

Hope you guys are having a good Friday. I wanted to see if you guys potentially finished this related projects list. Thanks! 

Best, 

Jason D' Andrea 
Data & Policy Analyst 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Cell: (818) 421-6673 

From: Jason D'Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:50 PM 
To: 'Mindala Wilcox' <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Inglewood Related Projects list, Murphy's Bowl Project 



Mindy, 

Awesome, thank you! 

Best, 

Jason D' Andrea 
Data & Policy Analyst 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Cell: (818) 421-6673 

From: M ind a I a Wi I cox <m . .w..!.\.(.Q.~.@.;:;.i.tY..9..f!.nglg_w.Q.9.Q.,.Q.m.> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:33 PM 
To: Jason D'Andrea <jason@trifilettlconsulting"com> 

Cc: Perl a So Ii s <r..?.r.l.9..@.Y.LfLl.f.ttY.£D.?.!.~.l.ti.DE:.;:;.9..!.!:3.>; Fred Jackson <f.U.§.~;-~59..D.@.£!.t.Y..9..fi.DgJ_§?_.W..Q.Q.Q.,.Qrn> 
Subject: RE: City of Inglewood Related Projects list, Murphy's Bowl Project 

Hi Jason, 
Yes, Fred is working on it and we expect to have it wrapped up by end of the week. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(JlO) 412-SDO: F{310) 412-.5681: rnwilcox@c1tyofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Jason D 'Andrea [DJ.9..!.\tg;J?..$..QL!.@J.r.\f.Llgt.ti.rn.D.?.~.l.t.i.D.R,.;:;.QJD.l 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:17 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Perla Solis <f.?.f.!J..~~.@Jr.!.fi.!.?..tJ.L~;.Q.O..$..~.!.l..t.!.O.K!.~.9.0> 
Subject: FW: City of Inglewood Related Projects list, Murphy's Bowl Project 

Mindy, 

Just wanted to check in regarding the email below. I wanted to see if we could potentially receive this list from you by 
the end of the week. 

Thanks, 

Jason D' Andrea 
Data & Policy Analyst 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Cell: (818) 421-6673 



From: Jason D'Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:51 PM 

To: 'mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org' <.!J2Y'.~.!.!.~.9..?! . .@.£iJ.Y.9..f.i.t1.gJ .. '.'?.YY..Q.9..Q.0.Q.r.g> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: City of Inglewood Related Projects List, Murphy's Bowl Project 

Mindy, 

Hope all is well. I wanted to send you the Related Projects List we have for the City of Inglewood, in regards to the 
Murphy's Bowl Project. Per the IBEC EIR Workshop discussion yesterday, we want to have this list complete as soon as 

possible. Can you please edit (if necessary) and confirm this list. Thanks. 

All the best, 
Jason D' Andrea 

"%. Jason D' Andrea 

(J[l ~:~~~~:ii~~a;;:~, 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 


